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Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox
<information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

Re: FOI request

1 message

Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox
<information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

21 September 2021 at
12:57

To: 

Dear 

BCE FOI/2021/13

Thank you for your email request for information to the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) on 21 September
2021, which has been considered under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000. In your request for
information you asked:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, please could I request the following information:
 
I would like to know what softwares are being used to manage your estate, particularly relating to the following
activities and tasks:
 

Activity Tasks Name of software
used

Version used Managed in-
house or
outsourced
to third
parties?

Space and Facilities
Management

Facilities planning
Resource scheduling
Utilisation and optimisation
analytics
Floor plan visualisations

Maintenance
Management

Proactive maintenance
scheduling
Reactive maintenance
scheduling
Work order administration
Estate strategy planning
Reporting and disclosures

Estate Portfolio
Management

Estate strategy planning
Reporting and disclosures

Sustainability and
Energy
Management

Energy consumption
measurement and reporting

Waste management
Carbon emissions tracking

Capital Project
Management

Project planning and design
Cost and resource planning and
management

Financial Planning Financial planning &
management

     

 
 
Please can you email the answers back and if you have any questions or need further clarification, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

The Boundary Commission for England (BCE) is an independent arms length body of the Cabinet Office. As such its
estates management is provided to it by the Cabinet Office and we do not hold the information you have requested.




21/09/2021, 13:02 Cabinet Office Mail - Re: FOI request

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0xazkLz731gJFxi1iTo6Myxrf_78zPUmLjArhMUt15GC8DD/u/0? k=d0800dc25b&view=pt&search=all&permt… 2/3

Might I therefore suggest that you contact the Cabinet Office Freedom of Information Team. Their email address is:
foi-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk. If you have any further queries regarding this response, please contact the
Commission, quoting the reference number above.

Under the provisions of the FOI Act if you are dissatisfied with the response provided you may wish to ask for an
internal review. If this situation arises you should write to:

The Secretary to the Boundary Commission for England

35 Great Smith Street

Westminster

London

SW1P 3BQ

Email: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

If it transpires you are not content with our response or the internal review, you may apply directly to the Information
Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you have
exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner,

Wycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF

Kind regards,

Tiasha Martin

Boundary Commission for England


Boundary Commission for England
35 Great Smith Street | London | SW1P 3BQ

t: 020 7276 1102
e:  information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
w: www.bcereviews.org.uk


   

On Mon, 20 Sept 2021 at 16:43,  wrote:

Dear Boundary
Commission for England,
 
Under
the Freedom of Information Act, please could I request the following
information:
 
I
would like to know what softwares are being used to manage your estate,
particularly relating to the following activities and tasks:
 

Activity Tasks Name of
software
used

Version
used Managed in-
house
or
outsourced to
third parties?

Space and
Facilities
Management

Facilities
planning

Resource
scheduling

Utilisation
and optimisation analytics

Floor
plan visualisations

Maintenance
Management

Proactive
maintenance scheduling

Reactive
maintenance scheduling

Work
order administration

Estate
strategy planning

Reporting
and disclosures

Estate
Portfolio Estate
strategy planning
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Management Reporting
and disclosures

Sustainability
and
Energy Management

Energy
consumption measurement
and reporting

Waste
management

Carbon
emissions tracking

Capital
Project
Management

Project
planning and design

Cost and
resource planning and
management

Financial
Planning Financial
planning & management      

 
 
Please
can you email the answers back and if you have any questions or need further
clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind
regards,
 




